

# Barton White

**PHONE** 971-470-4198  
**EMAIL** barton.w13@gmail.com  
**LOCATION** Tualatin, OR

WEB DEVELOPER

Web Developer with 3 years of experience developing quality websites and crafting fantastic user experiences. Interested in finding a position where I can use my wide skill-set and attention to detail to create efficient, creative projects at a place where I can learn and grow.

---

## EXPERIENCE

### R\West

Front End Developer

August 2017 - October 2017

- Worked with a team to finish Wordpress site for large nursing home company within 3 months while meeting other deadlines along the way
- Created custom templates from scratch using designer mockups
- Scripted functionality such as calendar downloads and slideshows
- Troubleshoot cross-browser issues across several devices

### Centerpointe

Front End Dev & Designer

November 2016 - May 2017

- Created new landing pages for promotions and events within 2 days
- Created custom functionality on top of a stock CRM program.
- Helped in planning and creation stages of member's only section of site
- Created a custom web app that used an AJAX form to put customer info securely in a MySQL database.

### OCP.org

Front End Dev

May 2016 - September 2016

- Helped an existing team meet deadline within 1 month of my start
- Used Gulp and SCSS to create new styles and functionality on site
- Troubleshoot cross-browser and scripting issues
- Worked with graphic design team to turn mockups into a finished product

### Johnson Creek

Wordpress Developer

January 2016 - May 2016

- Redesigned entire Wordpress site with a new theme.
  - Made site 80% smaller and several times faster.
  - Redesigned for better UX and for new branding
  - Migrated site without data loss minimal downtime for current users
- 

## EDUCATION

### Portland Community College

Associates of Applied Science  
in Website Development

April 2014 - June 2016

## SKILLS

HTML 5 & CSS 3

Javascript Coding

JQuery

PHP

Wordpress

CSS Animations

SASS & LESS

Adobe CS

Python

MySQL

WooCommerce

Git

Bitbucket

Angular JS

Self Starter

Creative

Problem Solver

Good on a Team

Good Communicator

Planning

Fast-Learner

## LINKS

<http://bartonwhitedesign.com/>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/bart-white/>

<https://github.com/barton-white>